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Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation Plant file RScholl

301 Plainfield Road DMiller

Syracuse, New York 13212
Dear Mr. Burkhardt:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT NINE MILE POINT UNIT 1 AND
UNIT 2 (TAC NO. 75993)

On April 25, 1990, the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety issues
(GSIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dated
June 26, 1990, our own records and discussions with your staff, we

have updated our database on GSI implementation status. The results of this
effort were presented to the Commission at a meeting on October 25, 1990.

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of those GSIs which remain unimpiemented at Nine Mile Point
Unit 1 and Unit 2. We appreciate the assistance you provided in responding to
Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of those GSIs
listed in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the enclosed
information.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY4

Robert E. Martin, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555

November 9, 1990

Docket Nos. 50-220

and 50-410

Mr. Lawrence Burkhardt III
Executive Vice President - Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Dear Mr, Burkhafdt:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT NINE MILE POINT UNIT 1 AND
UNIT 2 (TAC NO. 75993)

On April 25, 1990, the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety issues
(GSIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dated
June 26, 1990, our own records and discussions with your staff, we

have updated our database on GSI implementation status. The results of this
effort were presented to the Comnmission at a meeting on October 25, 1990,

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of those GSIs which remain unimplemented at Nine Mile Point
Unit 1 and Unit 2. We appreciate the assistance you provided in responding to
Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of those GSIs
listed in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the enclosed
information.

Sincerely,

Robert E. Martin, Senior Project Manager

Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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GSI NO.
43

51

67.3.3

75

AR

ENCLOSURE

UNIMPLEMENTED GSIs AT NINE MILE POINT UNITS 1 AND 2

TITLE

Reliabitity of Air
Systems

Improving the Relia-
bility of Open-Cycle
Service Water Systems

Improved Accident
Monitoring

PROJECTED
IMPLEMENTATION
- DATE

Unit 1 - Winter 92/93
(end of cycle 10 RO)
Unit 2 - Winter 90/91
(end of cycle 1 RO)

Unit 1 - Winter 92/93

(end of cycle 10 RO)
Unit 2 - Fall 92
(end of cycle 2 RO)

To Be Determined

Salem ATWS Item 2.2.2,
Vendor Interface for
Safety-Related Components

Unit 1 and 2
Winter 91/92

REMARKS

Will be completed
during next refueling
outage (R0O) for Unit 1
and current refueling
outage for Unit 2.

Licensee has been
requested to reconsider
the recommendations

of GL 89-13 and submit
a revised response

for Units 1 & 2.

Neutron flux
monitoring issue
remains open for
Units 1 and 2.

Responses to

issues arising

from inspection audit
at Unit 1 are

under review by the
staff.

Program under
development.







"
5 > » .
- * . Fi

Mr. Lawrence Burkhardt, III

Mr. Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Bishop, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds
1400 L. Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20005-3502

. Supervisor
Town of Scriba
R. D. #4
Oswego, New York 13126

Mr. Joseph F. Firlit

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Post Office Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093

Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 126

Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. Gary D. Wilson, Esquire
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevard West ‘
Syracuse, New York 13202

Regional Administrator, Region I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Ms. Donna Ross

New York State Energy Office
2 Empire State Plaza

16th Floor

Albany, New York 12223

Nine Mile Point 1/2

‘Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Mr. Kim Dahlberg
Unit 1 Station Superintendent

 Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station

Post Office Box 32°

. Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. Richard Abbott

Unit 2 Station Superintendent
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Post Office Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093

Charlie Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway

New York, New York 10271

Mr. Paul D. Eddy

State of New York Department of :
Public Service

Power Division, System Operations
3 Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223

Mr. Peter E. Francisco, Licensing
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Mr. Richard Goldsmith
Syracuse University
College of Law

E. I. White Halle Campus
Syracuse, New York 12223

Mr. Richard M. Kessel

Chair and Executive Director
State Consumer Protection Board
99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12210







